

# DAVID L. FULLER

## University of Wisconsin-Oshkosh

Department of Economics

800 Algoma Blvd.

Oshkosh, WI 54901

fullerd@uwosh.edu • <http://www.fullerecon.com/>

work: (920) 424-1679

---

---

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Department of Economics Tenure Track Faculty with Ph.D. in Economics from University of Iowa. Expertise in Macro and Labor Economics with particular knowledge of unemployment insurance, labor force participation, and labor market policy. Foundation in both empirical and theoretical research. Papers recently published in *Journal of Monetary Economics*, *AEJ: Macro*, and *Journal of Economic Dynamics and Control*. Research featured in *The Wall Street Journal*, *USA Today*, and *The Huffington Post*. United States citizenship.

## MAJOR FIELDS OF CONCENTRATION

Macroeconomics • Dynamic Contracts • Labor Economics

## EDUCATION

**PH.D. ECONOMICS, University of Iowa, 2008**

**B.S., MATHEMATICS, University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, 2003**

**B.S., ECONOMICS, University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, 2002**

## WORK HISTORY

**ASSISTANT PROFESSOR, University of Wisconsin-Oshkosh, September 2014-Current**

**ASSISTANT PROFESSOR, Concordia University, July 2009-August 2014**

**VISITING SCHOLAR, Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis, November 2013**

**VISITING PROFESSOR, Ecole Nationale de la Statistique et de l'Analyse de l'Information (ENSAI),**  
October-December 2011, May-July 2012, June-August 2013, May 2014, January 2015, June-August 2015

**VISITING ASSISTANT PROFESSOR, Tepper School of Business, Carnegie Mellon University,**  
September 2008-May 2009

## TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Principles of Macroeconomics, University of Wisconsin-Oshkosh, Fall 2014, Spring 2015

Intermediate Macroeconomic Theory, University of Wisconsin-Oshkosh, Fall 2014

Macroeconomics I, Graduate Core, Concordia University, Fall 2009-Winter 2010, Winter 2011

Intermediate Macroeconomics I and II, Concordia University, Winter 2010, 2011

Regression Analysis, Tepper School of Business, Carnegie Mellon University, Spring 2009

Advanced Macroeconomic Theory, Tepper School of Business, Carnegie Mellon University, Spring 2009

Instructor, Principles of Macroeconomics, University of Iowa, Summer 2006 - Spring 2007

Teaching Assistant, Federal Reserve Challenge, University of Iowa, Fall 2007

Head Teaching Assistant, Principles of Macroeconomics, University of Iowa, Spring 2005 - Spring 2006

Teaching Assistant, Principles of Macroeconomics, University of Iowa, Fall 2003 - Fall 2004

## PAPERS AND PUBLICATIONS

### Publications

“Unemployment Insurance Fraud and Optimal Monitoring,” 2015, with B. Ravikumar and Yuzhe Zhang. Vol. 7, pp. 249-290, *AEJ: Macroeconomics*

“Adverse Selection and Moral Hazard: Quantitative Implications for Unemployment Insurance,” 2014, *Journal of Monetary Economics*, Vol. 62, pp. 108-122.

“Productivity Insurance: The Role of Unemployment Benefits in a Multi-Sector Model,” 2014, with Marianna Kudlyak and Damba Lkhagvasuren, *Journal of Economic Dynamics and Control*, Vol. 47, pp. 39-53.

“Labor force participation and pair-wise efficient contracts with search and bargaining,” 2012, with Bryan Engelhardt, *Labour Economics*, Vol. 19, Issue 3, pp. 388-402.

### Working Papers

“A Dynamic Analysis of Sectoral Mismatch and the Wage-Tenure Profile,” 2014, with Stephane Auray, Damba Lkhagvasuren, Antoine Terracol

“Unemployment Insurance Take-up Rates in an Equilibrium Search Model,” 2014, with Stephane Auray and Damba Lkhagvasuren.

“A Quantitative Analysis of Unemployment Insurance in a Model with Fraud and Moral Hazard,” 2012.

### Work in Progress

“Age-Dependent UI Schemes: The Role of Illiquid Capital and Firm-Specific Human Capital Accumulation,” 2013, with Ahmet Akyol

“Take-up of Unemployment Insurance Across U.S. States,” 2013, with Stephane Auray

“Unemployment Benefits and Take-up Rates over the Business Cycle,” 2013 with Stephane Auray and Paul Gomme

“Unemployment Benefits and Extensions with Endogenously Heterogenous Agents,” 2013

“Monopoly Power with a Short Selling Constraint,” 2012, with Robert Baumann and Bryan Engelhardt.

### Other Publications

“Unemployment Benefits: How Much Money Goes Unclaimed?,” 2013, with B. Ravikumar and Yuzhe Zhang, *Economic Synopses*, Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis, No. 18

“Who Is Concealing Earnings and Still Collecting Unemployment Benefits?,” April 2013, with B. Ravikumar and Yuzhe Zhang, *The Regional Economist*, Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis, Vol. 21, No. 2

“Unemployment Insurance: Payments, Overpayments, and Unclaimed Benefits,” Oct. 2012, with B. Ravikumar and Yuzhe Zhang, *The Regional Economist*, Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis, Vol. 20, No. 4

“Unemployment Insurance Fraud,” with B. Ravikumar and Yuzhe Zhang, 2012, *Economic Synopses*, Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis, No. 28.

### BOOKS

“L’assurance-chômage aux Etats-Unis,” *Presse de la Fondation Nationale des Sciences Politiques (Sciences Po)*, with Stéphane Auray, 2015

### GRANT FUNDING

UW-Oshkosh Faculty Development Summer Grant, 7.5%, 2015

Chaire Sécurisation des parcours professionnels, € 10,000, 2013-2014, with Stephane Auray

FQRSC Nouveaux Chercheurs Grant, \$39,532, 2011-2014

### CONFERENCES, SEMINARS, AND PRESENTATIONS

ENSAI Economic Day, Rennes, France, June 2015

Iowa Alumni Workshop, Iowa City, IA, May 2015

SED Annual Meetings, Toronto, Canada, June 2014

Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, GA, November 2014

AEA Annual Conference, Philadelphia, PA, January 2014

Midwest Macro Meetings, Minneapolis, MN, November 2013

SAET Annual Conference, Paris, France, July 2013

Midwest Theory Conference, Wash. U., November 2012

Midwest Macro Meetings, Boulder CO, November 2012

CREST-INSEE (invited), Paris, France, July 2012

Search and Matching Network Annual Conference, Cyprus, June 2012

5<sup>th</sup> Ensai Economic Day, Rennes, France, June 2012

Midwest Macro Meetings, South Bend, IN, May 2012

Midwest Macro Meetings, Nashville, TN, May 2011

Texas Tech University (invited), May 2011

York University (invited), April 2011

College of the Holy Cross (invited), March 2011

Iowa Alumni Workshop, Iowa City, IA, April 2010

Midwest Macro Meetings, Bloomington, IN, May 2009

SED Meetings, Boston, MA, July 2008

Midwest Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN, March 2007

Iowa Alumni Workshop, Iowa City, IA, March 2007

Midwest International Economics and Economic Theory Meetings, Minneapolis, MN, April 2007

Midwest Macroeconomics Meetings, Cleveland, OH, April 2007

### **HONORS**

Graduate College Summer Research Fellowship, University of Iowa, 2007

Fellowship, Department of Economics, University of Iowa, Fall 2007

Outstanding Teaching Assistant Award, Department of Economics, University of Iowa, 2005-2006

Wall Street Journal Award, University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, 2002

Lynne Oyen Economics Scholarship, University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire, 2001-2002 Academic Year